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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 11:56 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Special Offers from The Mineral Gallery! *  *

 
 

 
 

Special Mineral Offers! 

 

 With today's Dollar-Euro Exchange Rate taking some of the fun out of mineral 

buying for many of our overseas clients and Tax Season doing the same here 

in the States, I thought a few special offers would help cheer everyone up.... 
 

For our European and overseas clients, including Canada 

as well, we are now offering 25% discounts on all new items 

and up to 50% discounts on all older showroom minerals! 

This means most of our older stock is now half price during 

the duration of this very special offer! Only Golds and Silvers 

will carry a different discount. This should put a dent in the 

current Dollar-Euro exchange rate. There is no limit on items. 
 

For our American clients, our special tax season discount is 
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basically the same - 25% off on all new items and up to 50% 

off on all older showroom minerals! Again there is no limit 

and this sale offer can be combined with the layaway option! 

These offers apply to every mineral showroom on the entire website and will 

run until the end of April. I can't think of a better time to go shopping for fine 

minerals. The discounts will be applied to the online prices of each item chosen. 

   

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

Visit all the Mineral Showroom using this link! 

  

 * This specimen discount offer will expire on April 30th, 2015 * 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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